From: Board, Editorial <editbd@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 7,2022 10:37 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: CORRECTIVE JOURNALISM REQUIRED: "New York Judge Dies by Suicide..."

& your ongoing articles on the NYS budget, concealing its unconstitutionality,
unlawfulness, fraud, & larceny

Thank you for emailing the New York Times Editorial Board. The editorial board is composed of
journalists with wide-ranging areas of expertise. Their primary responsibility is to write The Times’s
editorials, which represent the voice of the board, its editor and the publisher. The board is part of the
Opinion department, which is operated separately from The Times’s newsroom, and includes the Letters
to the Editor and Op-Ed sections. The board does not solicit or accept Op-Ed submissions.

While this inbox is monitored regularly, we receive a large number of emails every day and unfortunately cannot reply to
them all. We value your readership and the time you took to reach out to us.

If you are submitting an Op-Ed, please send it to oped@nytimes.com. More information can be found
at nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/opedsubmit.html.

If you are submitting a Letter to the Editor, please send it to letters@nytimes.com (or
inytletters@nytimes.com for our international edition). More information on submitting letters can be found
at nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/lettertoeditor.html.

To reach Op-Docs, e-mail opinion.video@nytimes.com.

Follow NYT Opinion on Twitter and like us on Facebook to stay up to date on our coverage.

Questions beyond the Opinion section?

To report a factual error in an article, e-mail corrections@nytimes.com. If you are contacting us about an error in an
opinion article that you believe warrants a correction, an editor will be in touch with you.

Tips can be shared at nytimes.com/tips. To email a reporter about a story idea or to provide feedback on a story, click on
the reporter's byline and choose "email author." More contacts for The New York Times can be found
here and additional FAQs here.

Home Delivery Subscribers can also access our new and improved online flows to_report a missing paper
or suspend delivery. Questions about the availability or delivery of The Times may be telephoned to 1-800-698-
4637 or posted at homedelivery.nytimes.com.

For technical problems with nytimes.com, please email help@nytimes.com.

For information regarding reprints of articles, please write to rights@nytimes.com.

To buy pictures, please write to photosales@nytimes.com.

For back copies of a paper, please call 800-543-5380.
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If there is anything else we can do to help you, please email us at customercare@nytimes.com, call us at
1-800-NYTIMES (1-800-698-4637), or you may chat online with a Customer Care Advocate. Your
satisfaction is important to us.

Many questions about The Times are answered here.

For more information, see our Contacts and Services page.



mailto:customercare@nytimes.com
https://help.nytimes.com/hc/en-us/articles/115015385887-Contact-us#care
http://nytimes.com/ref/membercenter/help/infoservdirectory.html
https://help.nytimes.com/hc/en-us/articles/115015385887-Contact-us#care

